## TONBRIDGE AND MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL

## COMMUNITIES AND HOUSING ADVISORY BOARD

## Monday, 16th July, 2018

Present: Cllr M R Rhodes (Chairman), Cllr Miss G E Thomas (Vice-Chairman), Cllr Mrs J A Anderson, Cllr Mrs S M Barker, Cllr Mrs B A Brown, Cllr D J Cure, Cllr R W Dalton, Cllr S M Hammond, Cllr D Keeley, Cllr Mrs A S Oakley, Cllr L J O'Toole, Cllr M Parry-Waller and Cllr T B Shaw

Councillors O C Baldock, Mrs P A Bates, Mrs M F Heslop, N J Heslop, D Lettington, B J Luker, P J Montague and R V Roud were also present pursuant to Council Procedure Rule No 15.21.

Mr A Nicholl (Tonbridge Sports Association) was also present

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs S Bell, V M C Branson and Mrs S L Luck

## PART 1 - PUBLIC

## CH 18/15 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made in accordance with the Code of Conduct. However, in the interest of transparency, Councillor N Heslop advised that he was a member of the Board of The Bridge Trust.

## CH 18/16 MINUTES

**RESOLVED:** That the notes of the meeting of the Communities and Housing Advisory Board held on 29 May 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

## CH 18/17 PRESENTATION ON THE ONE YOU SERVICE

Claire McAfee, Health Improvement Manager, gave a detailed presentation of the work undertaken by the new One You Service and answered questions on the range of services available to improve the health and wellbeing of the local community.

# MATTERS FOR RECOMMENDATION TO THE CABINET

## CH 18/18 LEYBOURNE LAKES COUNTRY PARK - DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITIES

Decision Notice D180047MEM

The report of the Director of Street Scene, Leisure and Technical Services provided an update on the investigation of development opportunities at Leybourne Lakes Country Park (LLCP) linked to capital investment. Attention was drawn to the proposed Tender Evaluation Criteria with particular reference to the time frame for procurement and the proposal that the evaluation would be based on the most economically advantageous tender (MEAT) with a Price/Quality split of 40% and 60% respectively. It was noted that the Tender process did not commit the Borough Council to outsourcing the management of the country park.

## **RECOMMENDED:** That

- (1) the Evaluation Criteria, as detailed in the report be approved;
- (2) the timeframe, as outlined in the report, be approved; and
- (3) Dartford Borough Council be commissioned to administer and support the procurement of the contract.

## CH 18/19 HOUSING NEEDS SURVEY

## Decision Notice D180048MEM

The report of the Director of Planning, Housing and Environmental Health outlined a proposal to commission detailed housing needs research to inform the Council's strategic approach to housing provision and development management and to assist the consideration of planning applications and liaison with developers and Housing Associations. It was anticipated that the research would provide an insight into the housing needs and aspirations of the Borough's population and show the Council where pressures and local variations of need arose.

**RECOMMENDED:** That a Housing Needs Research and Survey, as detailed in the report, be commissioned from Arc4.

## MATTERS SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION

## CH 18/20 LEISURE TRUST UPDATE

The Director of Street Scene, Leisure and Technical Services presented the latest Annual Service Delivery Plan – Cumulative Quarterly Monitoring Report for the period 1 January to 31 March 2018 (Quarter 4) in respect of the performance of the Tonbridge and Malling Leisure Trust.

## CH 18/21 UPDATE FROM THE COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP

The report of the Director of Central Services provided an update on the recent work of the Community Safety Partnership.

## MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION IN PRIVATE

# CH 18/22 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

There were no items considered in private.

The meeting ended at 8.29 pm